
 

 

 

ADDENDUM 
 

July 28, 2021 
 

Equestrian Center Erosion Control – Four Mile Creek Restoration 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

1. Question: What is the size of the boulders in the stacked rock wall?  
Response: Boulders to be sized per the detail note on drawing sheet C104 which states: “Standard 
Boulder Size is 4’(L) x 3’(W) x 2’(H)” 
 

2. Question: Given the published project completion dates and durations, if there are concerns about 
procuring specified planting material (i.e. live stakes) and the recommended seasonality of planting said 
material, will alternative products and methods to achieve the project goals, or allowing certain work to 
extend beyond published dates be entertained?      
Response: Yes, the University is willing to “discuss” reasonable alternatives to achieve the project goals, 
to include delaying the installation of plantings to meet recommended planting times. 
 

3. Question: When was the topo survey performed to create the proposed design? 
Response: See note 3. on drawing sheet C101. 

 
4. Question: With this project being a lump sum bid with no estimated quantities provided to level the 

playing field for prospective bidders. The reality of current site conditions differing with what the 
drawings depict is very real, how will the differing site conditions be identified and handled? 
Response: See Front End Section 00 21 13 Instructions to Bidders, including and not limited to Article 2; 
and Front End Section 00 72 13 General Conditions, including and not limited to sections 6.9 and 7.6.   

 
5. Question: Sheet C100 – Grading Note #4 – States that the contractor is responsible for balancing the site 

earthwork along with additional instructions for onsite bury/borrow locations. Sheet C102 states that all 
excavation material from the gravel bar location is to be hauled off-site and that backfill of the south 
bank with occur with contractor supplied materials. Can you please clarify these items? 
Response: Revise Sheet C100 Grading Note #4 to read: Contractor is responsible to import and export all 
soil materials as needed to construct the project plans and specifications.   

 
6. Question: Does the permit allow for the installation of the rock vanes and rock toe protection in the 

wet? 
Response: Yes. 

 
7. Question: Does the engineer have any water flow data for the stream? 

Response: Yes.  If requested, that data can be made available after bidding.     
 

8. Question: Are there any size tolerances on the boulder sizing for the rock wall/toe/vane?  
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Response: Boulder size is expected to vary with the average stone dimensions generally meeting the 
dimensions provided in the plans.  Contractor is not expected to purchase cut stone material. 

 
9. Question: The rock vane near the 13+00 appears that it will be installed with the finish elevation approx. 

4’ below base flow elevation? Is this correct? 
Response: No, the top elevation of the rock vane will generally be just below base flow elev. (est. @ 774 
ft) at the 13+00 section view.  The final vane location may be adjusted in the field to avoid the pool that 
exists near this location. 

 
10. Question: Sheet C105 Section C-C - shows a note to backfill behind 4” to 8” dia. stone with Erosion 

Control Stone – Please clarify type/size of erosion control stone needed for this task? 
Response: Assume erosion control stone will consist of ODOT Type D rock channel protection material. 

 
11. Question: Does the contractor need to import and place topsoil on slopes above the stacked rock wall & 

Geobag walls? Stacked Rock Wall detail mentions a layer of native fill on the detail, Geobag Wall detail 
shows nothing. 
Response: Yes, contractor should assume a minimum 6-inch layer of topsoil to be placed above the 
stacked rock wall and Geobag wall for seed mix and plant establishment.  Coir matting/fabric will be 
installed to cover and protect the topsoil layer for seed germination/re-vegetation. 

 
12. Question: What type of stone is required for the re-established gravel path? 

Response: ODOT 304 Limestone 
 

13. Question: Does the Geobag Wall get seeded with the ERNMX-125 or just the installation of livestakes & 
bareroots? If yes, then what is the preferred method of seeding the Geobag wall that won’t get washed 
off if a high-water level event occurs before germination and establishment? 
Response: Yes, the Geobag wall system is to be seeded with the ERNMX-125 mix, in addition to the 
livestakes and bareroot plantings.  Assume normal broadcast seed application method application along 
the Geobag wall system.  Flooding prior to seed mix germination may occur and result in some seed loss, 
but the overall wall system vegetation will be accomplished via a combination seed mix, livestake, and 
bareroot establishment. 

 
 
End Of Questions and Responses 
 
 


